
State of Florida 

- -  

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, & Administrative Services 
FROM: Walter D’Haeseleer, Competitive Markets & 

Harold McLean, General Counsel 
Closure of Docket No. 02101 - Compliance Investigation of Globalinx 
Corporation for Apparent Violation of Rule 25-24.470, P.A.C., Certificate of Publis I 

Convenience and Necessity Required. 

DATE: February 12,2003 

RE: 

Order No. PSC-02-1 ~~O-PAA-TI, issued November 25,2002, states that if Globalinx Corporation 
fails to timely protest the Commission’s PAA order, Docket No. 02 10 1 5-TI shall be closed upon 
receipt of the payment of the penalty, or upon referral of the penalty to the Office of the Comptroller 
(now known as the Department of Financial Services). No response was filed to the Commission’s 
PAA order, and therefore, Consummating Order No. PSC-02-1822-CO-TI was issued on December 
20,2002, making Order No. PSC-02-1620-PAA-T1, effective and final. No payment was received, 
and on January 29,2003, the amount of the penalty 
Financial Services. Accordingly, this docket should 

to the Department of 
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cc: Office of the General Counsel (W. Knight) 
Division of Competitive Services & Enforcement (Buys) 
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The Public Service Commission has exercised reasonable crrorls to coiled penaly ICes from the 
utility referenced below. However, no response has been received. therelorc. collection efforts 
would not be cost effective. 

DOCKET NUMBER UTILITY NAME TOTAL AMOUNT 

021015-TP Globalinx Corporation $25.000.00 

The Delinquent Accounts Receivable Transmittal form. a memorandum from the Commission' s 

Office of the General Counsel, and other supporting uQclIll1cnt;)tioll are enclosed. We requcst that, 
at your discretion, you either attempt further collection. or grant this agl!m;y pennission to write off 
the debt. 
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